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Don Baker
Environment & Heritage,
Planning Services
West Sussex County Council,
County Hall,
Chichester
PO19 1RQ
Planning Ref: WSCC/028/21

SPECIALIST ARCHAEOLOGICAL ADVICE
Dear Planning,

RE: WSCC/028/21 -

The continued winning, working and processing of sand from the existing Rock
Common Quarry, the importation of inert classified engineering and restoration
material, the stockpiling and treating of the imported material, the placement of
the imported material within the quarry void and the restoration and landscaping
of the quarry

Rock Common Quarry, The Hollow, Washington, Pulborough

Thank you for consulting Place Service’s Historic Environment Consultant team on the
above planning application.

Recommended refusal
No historic environment objections X
Recommended Approval subject to attached conditions
Further information required

Recommend discharge condition

The proposals all relate to extraction and subsequent infill within the existing
boundaries of Rock Common Quarry. Any archaeological features or deposits of
interest within the site will have already been removed by the extensive extraction
works already undertaken.

As a result, there is no potential for impact upon archaeological remains and this office
has no recommendations to make regarding this application.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
Mark Baister, BA MCIfA
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